_Rick Simons

From: Rick Simans

Seant: Saturday, June 18, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Schnack, Robert J, (Sacramento)

Cc: jmecabe@iw.org; im@mocabelaw.net; JDefibau@iw.org; Kelly Kraetsch
Subject: RE: Jane Doe v. Walchtower, et al - case no. HG11558324

| have no intention of executing on this or any judgment until itis final, as long as Watchtower does not engage in
fraudulent transfers of assets that requires my intervention. Provided the language is not unreasonable, we can reach a
stipulation | assume and save you the ex parte trip. I'll be in the office shortly if you want to call, although | get the
impression no one from the defense is talking to me anymore. That's what happens when you leave court early.

From: Schnack, Robert ). (Sacramento) [mailto: SchnackR @ acksonlewis.com])
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Rick Simons; Kelly Krastsch
Cc: McCabe James; mguinessi@alameda.courts ca.gov
Subject: lane Doe v. Watchtower, et al - case no, HG11558324

Rick and Kelly:

| write as a courtesy to advise you that Defendants Watchtower and Morth Fremont Congregation (the “Church
Defendants™) will file an Ex Parte Application to Stay Enforcement of Judgment in this matter on Tuesday, June 19, 20132,
after 10:00 a.m. In that application, the Church Defendants will seek a temporary stay of enforcement of the
forthcoming judgment that | anticipate will be entered on the jury’s special verdicts of June 13 and 14, 2012, The
temporary stay is necessary during the parties’ post-trial litigation, which might eliminate, reduce, or otherwise affect
the forthcoming judgment. Also, the temporary stay is necessary to allow the Church Defendants to secure the requisite
bord for any appeal in this matter.

As noted above, the Church Defendants intend to file their application en June 19, 2012, after 10:00 a.m. Pursuant to
the rules of Department 22, applications are cansidered gnly on the moving papers and any written opposition.
Department 22 rules state that Plaintiff's opposition be filed within 24 hours of the Church Defendants’ filing of their
application.

1 expect to email you copies of the application, my supperting declaration, and proposed form of erder later today, but
in any event no later than 10 a.m. on Monday, June 18, 2012, as required by the Court’s rules. '

Fimally, | ask that you please notify Mr. McCabe and me whether Plaintiff will stipulate to the requested stay of
exgcution af the forthcoming judgment or whether, instead, Plaintiff intends to eppose the application. Thank you. =
Bob Schnack

Robert J. Schnack
Attorney at Law
Jackson Lewis LLP
B01 K Street, Suite 2300
Sacramento, CA 95814

{916) 341-0404 - Main
(916) 341-0141 - Fax

schnackriacksonkewis com
W [ACKSOnlewis . com
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After considering the submitted papers, including any response or opposition filed on
behalf of Plaintiff, this Court grants the Church Defendants” application as follows:

GOOD CAUSE APPEARING, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

(1)  Enforcement of the judgment to be entered on the jury’s special verdicts of June
13 and 14, 2012 shall be temporarily and mmplclsljr stayed mﬂj&:rrﬁ?}.dmm
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()  Any existing liens, levies or attachmpnts pertaining to the fortheoming jodgment
referenced in (1) above are hereby extinguished an .{,.. e e Jovizs ‘
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[Proposed] Order Granting Defendants Watchiower and North Fremont Congregation”s
Ex Parte Application to Stay Enforcement of the Judgment




